
> Begin forwarded message:
>
> From: BeComm Corporation <becomm@implicitnetworks.com> 
> Subject: Fwd: synchro patent
> Date: November 3, 2018 at 10:04:43 PM CDT
> To: Edward Balassanian <edward@implicitnetworks.com>
>
>  
>  
> ---------- Forwarded message --------- 
> From: <>
> Date: Sun, Dec 16, 2001 at 12:44 AM
> Subject: RE: synchro patent
> To:
>
>  
> Let’s do it asap Mike.
>
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Scott W. Bradley
> Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2001 6:21 PM
> To: Mike Turner
> Cc: Edward Balassanian
> Subject: synchro patent
>
> After talking with Guy and rereading the /docs/synchronization.doc document he wrote, I 
think it is sufficient for the patent provisional as is. The bulk of what he is going to be 
adding is more for my benefit, describing the innards of the beads and such. So you shoudl be 
good to go to give that to Maurice. 
>  
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